Louis Kelley Jr

Lubbock, TX 79407 Cell: 512-633-1828 louiskelley28@gmail.com

Summary

former Division II football athlete with strong sense of discipline, excellent work ethic and impeccable time management and accountability skills. Due to my athletic experience . I've developed discipline, and a sense of purpose to bring my leadership skills set where ever i go .

professional Experience

Texas A&m Kingsville Athletic Department

September 2016 to December 2016

Athletic Academic Advisor Intern

Kingsville, TX

• Athletic advisor Texas am kingsville athletic department ,kingsville Tx

Job type: 15 hours per week, intern

Supervisor: Fredrick Holmes

- Monitor the academic progress of student-athletes on assigned teams
- Assist with the recruiting process during prospective student athletes' visits to campus
- Administer the guidelines for objective based study hall, tutorial services and report tracking system
- Monitor student athletes NCAA academic eligibility
- Monitor the academic progress of student-athletes on assigned teams
- Serve as a mentor to new student-athletes, schedule regular appointment

Texas A&m University - Kingsville

August 2016 to July 2018

INTERCOLLEGIATE ATHLETICS

Kingsville, TX

- Received full athletic scholarship
- 2nd team all conference defensive back 2017
- Lone star Conference all honor roll 2017-2018
- Proactively participated and contributed to community service efforts.
- Devoted [20] hours per week to athletics in addition to being full-time student.

Texas A&m University - Kingsville

August 2016 to August 2018

Assistant Event Operations

Kingsville, TX

- Coordinator Texas am kingsville athletic department ,kingsville Tx
- Job type: 50 hours per week, intern
- Supervisor: david rock, 361-246-7184
- Assisted with set up and take down of all UIL Sports Events
- Responsible for scheduling and training of events
- Assisted with the operation of events Inventoried Equipment and Facilities
- Enforced rules and regulations to fans
- Assist with the recruiting process during prospective student athletes' visits to campus
- Schedule unofficial visits Coordinate staff schedule/create itineraries/transportation reservations/facility schedule

Lubbock ISD Coronado High School

August 2018 to Current

JV and Varsity Assistant Football Coach

Lubbock, TX

- Job type: 60 hours per week, intern
- Supervisor Seth parr, 806-626-6974
- Assist in the coordination and supervision of the football team
- Assist in the implementation of practice and game plan

- Assist in the development of defensive plan
- Assist in calling of defensive plays.
- Assistant recruiting coordinator
- Monitor student athletes eligibility
- Assist in evaluating opponents film
- Defensive back coach

Jerry Gray May 2019 to June 2019

Minnesota Vikings Intern

- Set clear performance targets and evaluated player and team achievements.
- Observed culture of good sportsmanship, cooperation and responsibility among athletes and coaching staff.
- Communicated effectively with coaches and fellow athletes, including organizing meetings.
- Reviewed game tapes of competitor matches to understand strategies and plan approaches.

YMCA Of Austin May 2017 to August 2018

Sport Camp Leader

Austin, TX

- Camp sport adviser City of hutto,
- Hutto tx
- Job type 30 hours per week, part time
- Implemented and lead youth sports, games and academic activities Monitored youth playing areas Ensured safety for youth on trips.

Education and Training

University of Texas A&M Kingsville

Sport Management

Kingsville, TX

- Division II Football Team defensive back
- Sport marketing club,
- GPA: 3.3
- Honor Roll [1st & 2 semester 2017-2018]

Wayland Baptist University Bachelors of Business Management: Business Management

Plainview, TX

GPA: 3.1

Pflugerville High School June 2016

High School Diploma

Pflugerville, TX

- GPA: 3.3.
- Top 20% of class
- Athlete of the Year
- Fighting Panther Award
- Athlete of the Month
- All District and State

volunteer/community service

Brothers Keepers backpack & school supplies give away aug 2019,

lubbock Tx

Gave away 500 backpacks and I also passed Out hamburger & hot dogs to the families

Hurricane havery clean up ,sep 2018

port aransas, Tx

Port Aransas House clean up for 3 family that were effected by the hurricane

Expected in May 2020